Wayne Campbell

From: Speakman, Glenn - Oxfordshire County Council
<Glenn.Speakman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2022 10:26

To: Wayne Campbell

Subject: RE: Planning application Land south of Faraday House Sibford Ferris

Hi Wayne,

Yes | officially withdraw my objection based on correspondence | had with the applicant and the
revised plans and vehicle tracking.

Regards,

Glenn Speakman MSc

Area Liaison Officer (Cherwell)
Oxfordshire County Council
Mobile: 07768331664

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here.

From: Wayne Campbell <wayne.campbell@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 16:00

To: Speakman, Glenn - Oxfordshire County Council <Glenn.Speakman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application Land south of Faraday House Sibford Ferris

Hi Glenn

Just wondering if you have had an opportunity to considered the revised details for the 6 bungalows at Sibford Ferris
planning application 21/04271/F. The comments on the system are still that there is an outstanding highway
objection but the applicant has addressed the concerns with the revised plans we consulted OCC on early Feb.

Many thanks

Wayne Campbell MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — General Developments Planning Team
Development Management

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Line: 01295 221611

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at
http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications

Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be
found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp

Follow us:
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil




Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
My usual working days are: Monday to Thursday.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers
are asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact
form at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

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
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.




